pennsylvania

ri’ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

March 5, 2020

R.E. Pierson Materials Corp.

Attn: Mr. Bill Bowling, Operations Manager
PO Box 704

Bridgeport, NJ 08014

Re: Request to Remove Equipment
Hanson Aggregates PA, LLC
Rock Hill Quarry Operation
SMP #7974SM1
East Rockhill Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr. Bowling:

The Department is in receipt of your email dated March 4, 2020, requesting approval to remove
equipment from the Rock Hill Quarry site. The Department has reviewed the information
submitted and approves the plan for R.E. Pierson to remove equipment from the Rock Hill
Quarry site. Should R.E. Pierson decide to change or deviate from the approved plan, R.E.
Pierson shall notify the Department and receive approval in writing from the Department prior to
R.E. Pierson making or implementing any changes to the approved plan.

Sincerely,

GNP

Gary A. Latsha
District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations
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